
From: Roberts, Taryn
To: Wahlund, Tina
Subject: RE: Position Inventory
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:09:33 AM

Perfect, Thank you again for your help with this! J
 

From: Wahlund, Tina <Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 6:49 PM
To: Roberts, Taryn <Taryn-Roberts@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: Position Inventory
 
Hi, Taryn.
 
Absolutely!  I will be off most of tomorrow and on Friday, but I will add this to my to-do list on
Monday.
 
Thank you.
 
Tina
 

From: Roberts, Taryn <Taryn-Roberts@Redwoods.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:27 PM
To: Wahlund, Tina <Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Position Inventory
 
Hi Tina,
 
I was wondering if you could take a look at the position inventory again. Could highlight the “open”
positions you don’t think should be open and also let me know if you think there are any open
positions missing?
 
No rush on this, I appreciate your help!
 
Thank you,
 
Taryn Roberts
Budget and Accounting Analyst
College of the Redwoods
707-476-4123
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